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Honorable Francis E. Walter : e
House of chrllintltivtl e T e e TeeE "' R ”““f{“‘vf“ [
Washington 25, D. G, o | o T e

Dear Francis: |
I have ﬁ,inu a great deal of thought to !“fhttn;( S

2 September 1960, R E e R ,
W purposs of my tolq:hm uu to you on

2 Ser“mbor. was to thank Y“m il“run' h m w.'.w :

Record the full text of my .“r“i hlou | "iP S

g o

Wars at Dottan on 22 August 1960 &'Il “ mf”m@h “ -

1&

and which was widely circulated b-_tﬁu‘hﬂ!t th my

that *The FBI gavo the CIA certain mtorutiol vbich cmhly uhould

have deterred the hiring of at least one ﬁ thess t'o us,_" nlctrh;

to the two NSA defectors. The AP added ™ Me MM hm
X feel sure that this statement was made on the hlh d’l .&lﬂdcr-

standing since it has no basis in fact. Ho ltch hlamxiou

&
uyuu sise, and there vu. 7o

was given to the CIA by the FBl, or

sarticular reason why it should hav s ;t lsi 21 qutuon
31 :ae screening of these two men for thwic employmn: ﬂ'u not & .

matter over which the CIA had jurisdiction or respousjbility.
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(m--qultly on Beptember 7, 1960, the Department of
Justice gave out the !allowi;’ngltlutcx-ﬁmt:‘ "lcpotfu that the FBI
had furnished wilavazable information to the Depariment of Defense
of Mitchell and Martin p‘riér to its cgplojﬁom. of thern are srréneous.
The pre-employment investigation of these men was coaductod by the
- Department of Delense ui aot by &-Idctd lu'uu of hvaﬂ;‘ﬂon.
in response to the sormal inquiry MQ by the Dapcrtn—: ol Dd-u.
is the emuq(ih hvuti;uh mmwmmuu o

u:fornluou iniuﬂlu mcm Lhﬂ,..g") )
hmhljlu.ullhm zmmmmmmw

i

stateruent was tied in closely to awthqr -um mrﬂnud to you
by the Associated Press that "The CIA will bl tln first target of
inquiry" W

1 wousd sincerely hope that you ::L ﬂ-i éecuiaa to carrect
the record as regards wrht furnishing of informltionkt:ﬁ Agoncy
about the NSA defectors. 1 should welcoms an opportunity to discuss
with you ecertain other comments in your letter, rather than attempt
to deal with them by correspondence. You and [ have had many good

talks :o;cther, and since we have both spent many ynn o our um

mumnmmmm --bnungm, ©

& ’ "’..;__ R i " . u‘v‘ * - - o I 2
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Statiwand] W P
onnst!

% unfortunate there should be th '-mmn‘ndm; ﬁich your

‘¢irer indicates.” There is one
‘ ;

*nd frankly amy question with Tespect ta any phase of C1A

[feel s pre
1 sure that if yen would fnguire ﬁ,ltprnuhﬁn

Dvities
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And-isnadip, emialy iagres t there can be no monopuly
whatsoaver in the mobilization and deploymesnt of the rescurces of
the country in meeoting the Communist menacs. In my speech at

favorakly,
Detroit, which I gather you viewed /inbowabdy I tried to emphasize

‘.3 viewpoint and the need for a far broader understanding‘b the
)

country of the grave issues which faco us.

l‘ﬂthfully yours,

Allen W, Duilles
- Pirector
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